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May 26, 2010 
 

Re:  Request for Proposals K10-0106-57B 
        Security Camera System for St. Mary’s District Court. 
 

 
AMENDMENT #1 
 
 
Dear Interested Party: 
 
The Administrative Office of the Courts (AOC) hereby makes the following 
clarifications/changes to the above referenced Request for Proposal.  
 
The following consists of questions raised by potential bidders on the above 
referenced solicitation and the AOC’s responses. 

 
Q1. Are there cameras already in the existing locations?   If so, what type of 

cameras and what type of cabling (i.e. coax, CAT5) exists? 
A1.  No. 
 
Q2.  Will IP/Digital cameras and Network Video Recorder be considered?    
A2.  Yes 
 
Q3.   How many days of video storage is required?    
A3.   14 days. 
 
Q4.   Is it possible to schedule a site walk-thru?   
A4. Yes, contact Mr. Richard Parker @ 443-550-6703  and he  will make 

arrangements 
 
Thank you for your interest in doing business with the Maryland Judiciary. 
 
 
 
Sincerely,                                                  
 
Karen Hoang 
Procurement Specialist 
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